



**Memorandum  
June 18, 2018**

**This agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours prior to the meeting.**

To: Members, Pedestrian Mobility Advisory Committee  
From: Linda Alvarado-Vela, Planning/Public Involvement Program Manager  
Subject: Meeting Notice and Agenda

The next meeting of the **Pedestrian Mobility Advisory Committee (PMAC)** is scheduled for

---

Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at 3:30 p.m.  
at the Alamo Area MPO office located at 825 South Saint Mary's Street, San Antonio, TX 78205

The following agenda items will be discussed and action will be taken as appropriate.

---

**Agenda**

1. Roll Call
2. Citizens to be Heard
3. **Approval** of April 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes
4. Chair's Report
5. Presentation on Texas Department of Transportation Sidewalk Inventory (Pete Krause / TxDOT)
6. Report on Walk & Roll Activities (Linda Alvarado-Vela/AAMPO)
7. Recap of the Vision Zero Summit (Linda Alvarado-Vela / AAMPO)
8. Discussion and Appropriate Action on Agenda Items for Upcoming PMAC Meetings
9. Announcements

**MPO meetings are accessible to persons with disabilities. For special assistance or an interpreter, please call 210-227-8651 or TDD 1-800-735-2989 (Relay Texas) at least five working days in advance.  
Las reuniones son accesibles a personas con discapacidad. Si usted necesita asistencia especial o un intérprete, llame al (210) 227-8651 o al TDD 1-800-662-4954 (Relay Texas) con cinco días hábiles de anticipación.**



**1. Roll Call**  
**Alamo Area Metropolitan Planning Organization**  
**Pedestrian Mobility Advisory Committee (PMAC)**  
 Effective April 2018

<b>Name</b>	<b>Title</b>	<b>Organization</b>
Robert Hanley, AIA	Chairman	
Annette Prosterman Vacant	Primary Alternate	Alamo Area Council of Governments (AACOG)
Adam Chavarria Vacant	Primary Alternate	Bexar County
Daniel Ludwig Christine Pacetti	Primary Alternate	Bexar County Technical Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities (TACPD)
Brian Crowell Vacant	Primary Alternate	Citizen at Large
Rachel Cywinski Jack Elder	Primary Alternate	Citizen at Large
Danny Zincke Vacant	Primary Alternate	City of Boerne
Matthew Simmont Stacy Snell	Primary Alternate	City of New Braunfels
Anna Macnak Vacant	Primary Alternate	City of San Antonio (CoSA) Metro Health
David Arciniega Vacant	Primary Alternate	CoSA Parks & Recreation
Vacant Vacant	Primary Alternate	CoSA Planning and Community Development
Greg Reininger Rebecca Pacini, AICP	Primary Alternate	CoSA Transportation & Capital Improvements (TCI)



Kyle Kramm  
Crystal Miranda

Primary  
Alternate

City of Seguin

Henry Diecker  
Vacant

Primary  
Alternate

Greater Bexar County Council of  
Cities (GBCCC)

Darcie Schipull  
Lizette Colbert

Primary  
Alternate

Texas Department of  
Transportation (TxDOT)

Timothy Mulry  
Abigail Rodriguez

Primary  
Alternate

VIA Metropolitan Transit

Bert Pickell  
Vacant

Primary  
Alternate

Walking Organization

***Ex-Officio***

Deborah Scharven  
Robert (Scott) Potter

Primary  
Alternate

CoSA Disability Access Office

**2. Citizens to be Heard**

As part of the Alamo Area MPO policies for public participation and in accordance with the by-laws of PMAC, each meeting will provide an opportunity for citizens to be heard and involved with the transportation planning process. Citizens must sign the register to speak and will have up to three minutes to address the committee.

**3. Approval of the April 18, 2018 PMAC Meeting Minutes**

**Issue**

The April 18, 2018 meeting minutes are attached for your review.

**Action Requested**

**A motion to approve the April 18, 2018 meeting minutes.**



**Pedestrian Mobility Advisory Committee (PMAC)  
Meeting Minutes  
April 18, 2018**

**PMAC Voting Members Present:**

Robert Hanley	Chair
Lily Lowder (alt)	Alamo Area Council of Governments (AACOG)
Adam Chavarria	Bexar County
Daniel Ludwig	Bexar County Technical Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities (TACPD)
Rachel Cywinski	Citizen at Large
Danny Zincke	City of Boerne
Matthew Simmont	City of New Braunfels
David Arciniega	CoSA Parks and Recreation Department
Kyle Kramm	City of Seguin
Greg Reininger	City of San Antonio (CoSA)
Henry Diecker	Greater Bexar County Council of Cities (GBCCC)

**PMAC Voting Members Absent:**

Brian Crowell	Citizen at Large
Anna Macnak	CoSA Metro Health
Timothy Mulry	VIA Metropolitan Transit
Darcie Schipull	Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)
Bert Pickell	Walking Organization

**Others Present:**

Alex Carroll	Alamo Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (AAMPO)
Molly Harris	AAMPO
Mary Spence	City of Schertz
Linda Klepper	City of Schertz

Chair Robert Hanley called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.

**1. Roll Call**

Alex Carroll called roll. A quorum was present.

**2. Citizens to be Heard**

There were none.

**3. Approval of the March 21, 2018 Meeting Minutes**

**Kyle Kramm moved and Danny Zincke seconded a motion to approve the March 21, 2018 meeting minutes. The motion was unanimously approved.**

**4. Chair's Report**

No report was given.

**5. Presentation on the Walk & Roll Challenge**

**For information and discussion only.**

**6. Presentation on the 22<sup>nd</sup> Annual Walk & Roll Rally**

**For information and discussion only.**

**7. Presentation on the City of Schertz's "Movin' on Main" Event**

**For information and discussion only.**

**8. Discussion and Appropriate Action on Agenda Items for Upcoming PMAC Meetings**

**For information and discussion only.**

**9. Announcements**

There being no other business, Robert Hanley entertained a motion to adjourn at 4:20 p.m.

**Rachel Cywinski moved and Greg Reininger seconded a motion to adjourn. The motion was unanimously approved.**

---

**Pedestrian Mobility Advisory Committee  
Robert Hanley, Chair**

**4. Chair's Report**

**Issue**

This item is provided to allow the Chair of PMAC an opportunity to offer remarks and report on items of interest for the committee. No formal action is required of the committee during the Chair's report.

**5. Presentation on Texas Department of Transportation Sidewalk Inventory (Pete Krause / TxDOT)**

**Issue**

TxDOT is required by regulations to conduct a self-evaluation of all its public pedestrian rights of way, facilities, programs and activities. During this process, all assets are evaluated to pinpoint barriers that may limit accessibility. Pete Krause with TxDOT will present on the methodology for conducting the inventory, how the information will be used, and the timeline for completion.

**Action Requested**

**For discussion and feedback only.**



**6. Report on Walk & Roll Activities (Linda Alvarado-Vela / AAMPO)**

**Issue**

For the past 22 years, the Alamo Area MPO conducted the Walk & Roll Rally during National Bike Month to celebrate active forms of transportation and their benefits to our community. Linda Alvarado-Vela will provide a recap of this year's event, additional activities held during National Bike Month, outcomes of this effort and a proposal for future activities.

**Action Requested**

**A motion is requested as appropriate to the discussions had by BMAC on this agenda item.**

**7. Recap of the Vision Zero Summit (Linda Alvarado-Vela / AAMPO)**

**Issue**

Vision Zero is a strategy to eliminate traffic fatalities and severe injuries among all road users, and to ensure safe, healthy, equitable mobility for all. First implemented in Sweden in the 1990s, where traffic deaths have been cut in half even while the number of trips increased, Vision Zero is gaining momentum across the globe, including many U.S. communities.

On June 15, 2018, the AAMPO partnered with Vision Zero San Antonio, the Women's Transportation Seminar – San Antonio Region, the American Planning Association Texas Chapter – Southwest Section, and the South Texas Institute of Transportation Engineers on the first ever Vision Zero Summit in the Alamo Area. The summit was attended by transportation industry experts from across the nation who shared their learnings, as well as technological advances that may shape the regions transportation future. Linda Alvarado-Vela will provide highlights and key learnings from the summit.

**Action Requested**

**For information and discussion only.**

**8. Discussion and Appropriate Action on Agenda Items for Upcoming PMAC Meetings**

**Issue**

This is an opportunity to discuss potential agenda items and meeting operations for upcoming PMAC meetings.

**Action Requested**

**For discussion and feedback only.**

**9. Announcements**